

# Victorian Automotive Forum (inc)



Association number: A0046959D

President – Adrian Lea

Secretary Gavin Cribb

Treasurer– Peter Lawrence

Ph. 0419 845 586

Email: [vicautoforum@outlook.com](mailto:vicautoforum@outlook.com)

2018 VAF General Meeting

## MINUTES OF MEETING

*Held at Sunraysia TAFE, Mildura*

*9<sup>th</sup> – 10<sup>th</sup> August 2018*

*Chair – Adrian Lea*

### Attendees

Adrian Lea	Michael Cope	Box Hill Institute
Max Hart	Greg Baker	
Terry Sparrow	Peter McLean	
Nick Katsantonis	Terry Pain	
Neill Smith	Anthony Ietto	Sunitafe
Mark Cunningham	Greg Maconachie	The Gordon TAFE
Robert Jasper		Federation Training
Pat Thornton		Kangan
Clinton Brett		Diesel Help Australia

**Apologies** Peter Lawrence, Alan Platt, Chris Antonopoulos, Gavin Crib, Garry Atherton

### Day 1

#### 12.00pm informal lunch

12.50pm Welcome Terry Sparrow Sunitafe - introduction, official welcome Geoff Dea CEO Sunitafe, Geoff commented that despite being the smallest TAFE in Australia they had experienced an 18% growth in activity and the college was doing well with high demand from trades in the area.

President Adrian Lea chaired the meeting and asked for a host for the next VAF.

Update on Facebook and Website, run down on minutes from last meeting and AGM at Kangan. Mentioned world skills and getting involved with preparing and mentoring students to participate, plan to incorporate world skills tasks into the curriculum.

Update on new CERT II Air Conditioning course, teacher PD and currency. Reminder about Honda innovation competition. Training systems Australia feedback on resources.

# Victorian Automotive Forum (inc)



Association number: A0046959D

President – Adrian Lea

Secretary Gavin Cribb

Treasurer– Peter Lawrence

Ph. 0419 845 586

Email: [vicautoforum@outlook.com](mailto:vicautoforum@outlook.com)

## **1.30pm Treasures report** - by Adrian (from Peter Lawrence)

- Total of 34 paid members
- \$1,817.92 in credit account
- \$24,324.28 in working account

## **CMM Report** - Pat Thornton

- Projects in the pipeline
- Cert II in underbody
- Off the road tyres

## **1.55pm Presentation** – Clinton Brett – Diesel Help Australia

Clinton went through his presentation on common rail diesel diagnostics, he had an informative session on common problems and their solutions

- 122 Members across Australia
- Members include dealerships, AAAA, TAT Autologic and Cooldrive

## **3.15pm** - Afternoon tea

## **3.50pm** Discussion on attracting new staff to the automotive training environment

Visit to local drag racing teams workshop. (Darren Morgan Racing)

# Victorian Automotive Forum (inc)



Association number: A0046959D

President – Adrian Lea

Secretary Gavin Cribb

Treasurer– Peter Lawrence

Ph. 0419 845 586

Email: [vicautoforum@outlook.com](mailto:vicautoforum@outlook.com)

## Day 2

### **8.30am Automotive Mechanics V10 update - Dorothy Bakens from McGraw Hill**

Dorothy presented an overview of the latest version of their ever popular resource.

McGraw Hill publishing Automotive Mechanics v10

Dorothy Bakens presented the latest version of Auto Mechanics.

Now in one print book

Digital version can be loaded directly into RTOs LMS

Format changed from topic areas to AUR unit chapters.

Comes with teacher resources ie. Power point presentations

Assessments included quizzes etc.

E-book can be customised to suit delivery strategy

Can use print book in conjunction.

All content mapped to AUR UoC.

Teacher access free when student cohort signed up.

### **10.10am Morning tea**

### **10.30am Student Management Systems - Michael Mavrianais – Kangan**

Lean Operating Systems

Electronic training plans

Electronic attendance

Assessments

KAP Tasks (Knowledge Assessment Practical Tasks)

Demonstration evidence practical task.

### **11.40am PWC presentation from Pat Thornton**

# Victorian Automotive Forum (inc)



Association number: A0046959D

President – Adrian Lea

Secretary Gavin Cribb

Treasurer– Peter Lawrence

Ph. 0419 845 586

Email: [vicautoforum@outlook.com](mailto:vicautoforum@outlook.com)

Overview of what PWC had been working on, they are wanting feedback from automotive trainers, feedback is accessible from their website

## 12.00pm Wrap up and thank you - Adrian Lea

Next forum to be held at the Gordon Institute, Geelong

Date TBC

Attachments x 2

1. CMM Report
2. PWC Forum Briefing